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The NEW Dolphin .50calibre BMG
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seek to mitigate the most extreme

must be prepared for, and where we should
we have almost always taken action to prohibit particular high risk categories of weapons
edies in Hungerford and Dunblane for example. It is right to say that
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Finally, in the UK,

ex post facto; in the wake of trag

these particular weapons have not yet been used in crimin

" be, the effect could clearly be catastrophic. My view is that we have a strong case to prohibit a cate!
‘weapon used by a relatively small group of individuals (129 of these weapons are legally held), and that to

‘do so may prevent very serious offending in the future.

Yours sincerely




